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From: VROOMAN Gary L

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RE: rule filing question
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 09:54:16

Yes, you can wait to file the rules. | think you could also take this off the agenda for the next
meeting and put it on a later agenda without re-noticing.

Gary Vrooman
971.673.1878

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer [mailto:meyer.goldstein@state.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 4:40 PM

To: VROOMAN Gary L

Subject: rule filing question

Gary,

I saw your voicemail about late-filing rules. This has to do with our noise regulations
(035). We don’t implement or enforce them any more. They refer to tables and
manuals. The only copies of those documents are on DEQ’s web site, linked to as
electronic files. | started a rulemaking to move those documents to the official SOS
web site with the actual rules. | didn’'t know there was a size limit to the documents
you can upload to the SOS site when you file rules. It turns out there is and most of
these manuals are too big for the SOS site. But, SOS is updating their web site in the
near future (not sure exactly when) so that | would be able to upload these files. But,
I've already put the rule package together and have it on the EQC agenda. | could
pull the package off the agenda and wait, but we’ve already done notice and public
comment. | would like to proceed with rule adoption. And then | would like to wait to
file the rules until the SOS system is able to upload the reference manuals. | don't’
know, but I suppose its possible the delay could be up to several months. If I don't
upload these manuals, I'm back where | started because | have to keep them on the
DEQ web site instead of with the official SOS rules on the SOS web site. So, is it ok to
wait a few months to file these rules, after EQC adopts them, so that | can
accomplish the original purpose of getting the manuals online on the official SOS
rules web site. If I pull the package, it would be another question of whether I'd have
to re-notice the whole thing and start over.

Thank you.

Meyer Goldstein

DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
Monday — Thursday

8-12: 503-229-6478

1-5: 971-673-1660, ext. 246
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**x**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or
otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-
mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments
from your system.
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